COUNTY OF YORK
MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 13, 2026
TO: York County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Mark L. Bellamy, Jr., County Administrator 59 ﬁ M—B

SUBJECT: Dominion Energy Strategic Underground Program Projects — 2026

This memorandum is provided for informational purposes regarding upcoming Dominion
Energy Strategic Underground Program (SUP) undergrounding projects scheduled within
York County during 2026.

Dominion Energy has identified four underground electric conversion projects planned
for work in York County during the first, second, and third quarters of 2026. An
additional project, WR No. 10720016 located at 211 Melinda Lane, Yorktown (8
customers), is currently scheduled for the third quarter of 2026. The projects scheduled
for the first and second quarters of 2026 are listed below:

"WRNo | YRQIR ~ Addresss | No.ofCustomers
10676990 | 2026 Q1 300 DANDY LOOP RD, YORKTOWN, VA 23692 18
10727308 | 2026 Q1 511 DARE RD, YORKTOWN, VA 23692 3
10656422 | 2026 Q2 101 ALBACORE DR, YORKTOWN, VA 23692 64
10720016 | 2026 Q3 211 MELINDA LN, YORKTOWN, VA 23693 8

Chaeck the Status of a Project

To check of track the status of your project, enter any of
the following project criteria: address, Work Request
Number, or use the interactive map feature

oy
Check Status

Dominion Energy’s contractor is responsible for coordinating directly with affected
residents and will provide all required construction notifications and project updates to
customers associated with these projects. Project status and boundary information may
also be viewed on Dominion Energy’s Strategic Underground Program website using the
applicable WR numbers. A link to the webpage may be found here.

No Board action is required at this time.

Schott/3326


https://www.dominionenergy.com/underground
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